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THE PURPOSE OF THIS AMENDMENT IS TO ANSWER VENDOR QUESTIONS. SEE FOLLOWING PAGE. 
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Solicitation Questions and Answers 

# Question Answer 
1. Only Tray 2 can meet 12”x18” spec and all 

others trays are 11”x17” per Konica brochure.  
Will you accept 2 x 500 trays up to 11”x17”, 
and 2 Bulk 8.5”x11” trays for 4600 total 
sheets vs. 2000 sheets on the Konica? 

 

NO 

 
2. Scan Features state 1200x600 dpi Resolution – 

unit spec is up to 600x600 dpi per Konica 
brochure.  Will the VA accept up to 600x600 
dpi resolution for scanning? 

 

YES 

3. Will the VA accept up to 11”x17” max paper 
size in trays 1 and 2?  

YES 

4. What size banner paper does the VA use for 
the banner printing?   

N/A 

5. Would the VA consider removing the banner 
printing requirement? 

YES. The banner printing requirement is no longer 
needed. 

6. Will the VA accept a 50 sheet bypass tray on 
the Tier 1, 28 page per minute units? 

NO 

7. Fax 
• Fax Features o Super G3 Fax Line  
o Capable of Desktop Faxing and Inbound 
Routing  

Would the VA please explain what they mean 
by this term?  This might require a Fax Server 
and a Fax Server is not mentioned in this 
RFQ. 

Polling, time shift, PC-fax, receipt to confidential 
box, receipt to Email/FTP/SMB 

The general facsimile sends and receives paper 
documents. In contrast, the PC-Fax TX function sends a 
document data on a Windows PC as if it was printed on 
this machine. 

This is well suited for an environment where you handle a 
large number of data files because it is not necessary to 
prepare paper documents to send faxes. 

The fax destinations can be set using the Address Book 
already stored on this machine. Also, you can create a 
phone book and control the destinations on the PC. 

 

 


